

IVAN BULJUBASIC

DEFENDANT

ALSO KNOWN AS "JOHN"

DOCKET NO.

84 CR 752-1

JUDGMENT AND PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER

AO 746 (9-82)

In the presence of the attorney for the government the defendant appeared in person on this date

86325438

Table with columns MONTH, DAY, YEAR and values 02, 12, 86

COUNSEL

WITHOUT COUNSEL However the court advised defendant of right to counsel and asked whether defendant desired to have counsel appointed by the court and the defendant thereupon waived assistance of counsel.

WITH COUNSEL Frederick F. Cohn (Name of Counsel)

PLEA

GUILTY, and the court being satisfied that there is a factual basis for the plea, NOLO CONTENDERE, NOT GUILTY

FINDING & JUDGMENT

There being a verdict of NOT GUILTY. Defendant is discharged. GUILTY.

Defendant has been convicted as charged of the offense(s) of knowingly, willfully and unlawfully conspiring to commit an offense against the United States, to wit: to violate Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(1); aiding and abetting; did maliciously damage and destroy and attempt to damage and destroy an apartment building which was used in an activity affecting interstate commerce; use the United States mails in executing a scheme and artifice to obtain money and property by means of false and fraudulent representations

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2, 371, 844(1) and 1341.

SENTENCE OR PROBATION ORDER

The court asked whether defendant had anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced. Because no sufficient cause to the contrary was shown, or appeared to the court, the court adjudged the defendant guilty as charged and convicted and ordered that: IT IS ADJUDGED that on Count 1 the defendant is fined \$10,000. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that on each of Counts 2, 3, and 4 the defendant is committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of ten (10) years and the defendant is fined on each of Counts 2, 3, and 4 \$10,000. Said sentence on each of Counts 2, 3, and 4 are to run concurrently with each other. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that on Count 5 the defendant is committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of two (2) years and fined \$1,000. Said sentence on Count 5 is to run consecutively with the sentence imposed on Counts 2, 3, and 4. The \$10,000 fines imposed in each of Counts 2, 3, and 4 (total \$30,000) and the \$1,000 imposed on Count 5 are due within sixty (60) days of this date. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that on Count 6, imposition of sentence is suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of five (5) years with the special condition that he make \$4,200 restitution to Ibriam Kraja at the rate of \$300 per month; payments are to be made to U.S. Department of Justice, through the U.S. Attorney's Office, Northern District of Illinois. Said sentence on Count 6 is to run consecutively (cont'd)

SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF PROBATION

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS OF PROBATION

In addition to the special conditions of probation imposed above, it is hereby ordered that the general conditions of probation set out on the reverse side of this judgment be imposed. The Court may change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the period of probation, and at any time during the probation period or within a maximum probation period of five years permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke probation for a violation occurring during the probation period.

COMMITMENT RECOMMENDATION

The court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends,

It is ordered that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the U.S. Marshal or other qualified officer.

Page 1 of 2

SIGNED BY U.S. District Judge

U.S. Magistrate

Signature of Barbara B. Cress

Date Feb. 27, 1986

Text regarding certified copy and custody

Clerk, U.S. District Court Northern District of Illinois by Ruth D. Peller Deputy

UNOFFICIAL COPY

Property of Cook County Clerk's Office

86325438

DEFENDANT IVAN BULJUBASIC  
ALSO KNOWN AS "JOHN"

The Northern District of Illinois  
DOCKET NO. 84 CR 752-1

**JUDGMENT AND PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER** AO 245 (9-82)

In the presence of the attorney for the government  
the defendant appeared in person on this date

MONTH	DAY	YEAR
02	12	86

**COUNSEL**

WITHOUT COUNSEL However the court advised defendant of right to counsel and asked whether defendant desired to have counsel appointed by the court and the defendant thereupon waived assistance of counsel.  
 WITH COUNSEL Frederick F. Cohn  
(Name of Counsel)

**PLEA**

GUILTY and the court being satisfied that there is a factual basis for the plea,  NOLO CONTENDERE,  NOT GUILTY

**FINDING & JUDGMENT**

There being a ~~finding~~/verdict of  NOT GUILTY. Defendant is discharged.  
 GUILTY.

Defendant has been convicted as charged of the offense(s) of

Page 2 of 2

DEPT-04 U.S. ATTY \$11.00  
TH3333 TRAN 8930 07/30/86 15:29:00  
#3411 # A \* 84-325438  
COOK COUNTY RECORDER

**SENTENCE OR PROBATION ORDER**

The court asked whether defendant had anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced. Because no sufficient cause to the contrary was shown, or appeared to the court, the court adjudged the defendant guilty as charged and convicted and ordered that: The defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of with the sentences imposed on Counts 2, 3, 4, and 5. IT IS ORDERED that the defendant is to stand committed until the total fines, \$41,000 are satisfied. The defendant's term of probation is to commence upon the defendant's release from physical custody. If defendant is deported during the course of his probation and returns to this country illegally, such illegal return shall constitute a violation of his probation. Further, the probation office may request that the defendant's probation be unsupervised if he is ordered deported.

**SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF PROBATION**

**ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS OF PROBATION**

In addition to the special conditions of probation imposed above, it is hereby ordered that the general conditions of probation set out on the reverse side of this judgment be imposed. The Court may change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the period of probation, and at any time during the probation period or within a maximum probation period of five years permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke probation for a violation occurring during the probation period.

**COMMITMENT RECOMMENDATION**

The court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends,

Page 2 of 2

Address of Defendant:  
1146 Pratt, Chicago, IL 60643

SIGNED BY  U.S. District Judge

U.S. Magistrate

Barbara P. Crabb

Date Feb. 27, 1986

It is ordered that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the U.S. Marshal or other qualified officer.

I hereby attest and certify on that the foregoing document is a full, true and correct copy of the original on file in my office, and in my legal custody.

CLERK, U. S. DISTRICT COURT  
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

By..... Deputy

86325438

86325438

UNOFFICIAL COPY

Property of Cook County Clerk's Office

